

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC SERVICES BUILDING 2051 KAEN ROAD | OREGON CITY, OR 97045



<u>Thursday, January 4, 2024 – 10:00 AM</u> BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Beginning Board Order No. 2024-001

* Update: Add III(B)1-(F)2, IV

CALL TO ORDER

- Roll Call
- Pledge of Allegiance
- I. <u>PUBLIC HEARINGS</u> (The following items will be individually presented by County staff or other appropriate individuals. Persons appearing shall clearly identify themselves and the department or organization they represent. In addition, a synopsis of each item, together with a brief statement of the action being requested shall be made by those appearing on behalf of an agenda item.)
 - A. Approval of a Board Order approving Boundary Change 2023-009, a single lot annexation to Clackamas County Service District #1
- II. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (The following items will be individually discussed by the Board only, followed by Board action.)
 - A. Selection of 2024 Vice Chair
- III. <u>CONSENT AGENDA</u> (The following Items are considered routine, and therefore will not be allotted individual discussion time on the agenda. Many of these items have been discussed by the Board in Work Sessions. The items on the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion unless a Board member requests, before the vote on the motion, to have an item considered at its regular place on the agenda.)

A. Elected Officials

1. Approval of Previous Business Meeting Minutes – BCC

B. *Finance

 Approval of a Goods and Services Contract with Crystal Greens, LLC for Clackamas County Campus Landscape Services. Total contract value is \$1,708,560 over 3.5 years. Funding is through budgeted County General Funds.

C. *Human Resources

 Approval of a Personal Services Contract with CDR Labor Law, LLC for union contract negotiations and grievance investigations for the Clackamas County Employees' Association and the American Federation of State and County Employees bargaining units. Contract value not to exceed \$750,000 over 3 years. Funding is through budgeted County General Funds. Approval of Amendment #1 to a Contract with Brown & Brown of Oregon LLC for comprehensive insurance and risk management consulting services. Amendment value is \$180,574 for four years, contract value is increased to \$302,664 for seven years. Funding through Risk Management Claims Fund Balance and departmental cost allocations, which includes a small portion of budgeted County General Funds.

D. *County Administration

- Approval of a Lease with the Clackamas County Historical Society for the Museum of the Oregon Territory. No fiscal impact. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Change Order with Clackamas Progress Partners, LLC for Change Order 014 for Security Equipment and Changes for the Replacement County Courthouse. Change Order value is \$272,200.35. Funding through the Courthouse Security Funds administered by the Presiding Judge. No County General Funds are involved.
- 3. Approval of a Change Order with Clackamas Progress Partners, LLC for Change Order 015 for the Replacement County Courthouse. Change Order value is \$329,027.05, leaving a balance of \$193,928.40 credits. Funding through credits from previous Change Orders, which includes budgeted County General Funds.

E. *Health, Housing, & Human Services

- 1. Approval of Amendment #12 decreasing funding from an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Oregon Health Authority for the financing of Community Mental Health, Addiction Treatment, Recovery & Prevention, and Problem Gambling Services. Amendment rescinds \$23,565 for six months, agreement value is decreased to \$20,279,574.35 for 2 years. Funding through the Oregon Health Authority. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Behavioral Health Services Delegation Agreement with CareOregon, Inc. for Behavioral Health Services. Agreement value of \$1,251,648 for six months. Funding through the Oregon Health Plan. No County General Funds are involved.
- 3. Approval of a Federal Subrecipient Grant Agreement with Parrott Creek Child and Family Services, Inc. for Alcohol and Drug Housing Assistance Program Services. Agreement value is \$448,633.90 for 18 months. Funding through Oregon Health Authority. No County General Funds are involved.
- 4. Approval of a Subrecipient Agreement with Northwest Family Services for services provided through the Children of Incarcerated Parents program. Agreement value is \$202,000 for 2 years. Funding through County-allocated American Rescue Plan Act Funds and Behavioral Health Funds. No County General Funds are involved.

- Approval of a Revenue Grant Agreement from Oregon Department of Early Learning and Care for Clackamas Early Learning Hub programming. Agreement value is \$1,787,264 for 2 years. Funding through the State of Oregon. No County General Funds are involved.
- 6. Approval of a Revenue Grant Agreement from Oregon Department of Early Learning and Care for Healthy Families of Oregon programming. Agreement value is \$1,867,774.92 for 1 year and 8 months. Funding through the State of Oregon. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of a Public Improvement Contract with Stoner Electric, Inc. for Installation of Physical Infrastructure Wiring at the new Health Centers Division Behavioral Health Clinic. Total value is \$211,273.56. Funding through Health Centers Restricted Fund Balance. No County General Funds are involved.
- 8. Approval of Amendment #3, #4, and #5 to the Revenue Intergovernmental Agreement with Oregon Health Authority for the financing of Public Health Services. Amendment value is a net increase of \$482,780, agreement value is increased to \$5,946,052.56. Funding is through the Oregon Health Authority. No County General Funds are involved.
- 9. Approval of a Revenue Grant Agreement with National Association of County and City Health Officials for The Partnering for Vaccine Equity Project. Total value is \$150,000 for 12 months. Funding is through the Centers for Disease Control. No County General Funds are involved.

F. <u>*Transportation & Development</u>

- 1. Approval of Amendment #1 extending the duration of the Intergovernmental Agreement with the Oregon Department of Transportation for the Walk Bike Clackamas Plan. Amendment has no fiscal impact, agreement value remains at \$222,000. Funding is through the Oregon Department of Transportation and \$30,000 in matching funds from the County Road Fund. No County General Funds are involved.
- Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Oregon City to transfer jurisdiction of Long Standing Court to the City. Total value \$26,700. Funding through Community Road Fund. No County General Funds are involved.
- IV. <u>*WATER ENVIRONMENT SERVICES CONSENT AGENDA</u>(The following Items are considered routine, and therefore will not be allotted individual discussion time on the agenda. Many of these items have been discussed by the Board in Work Sessions. The items on the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion unless a Board member requests, before the vote on the motion, to have an item considered at its regular place on the agenda.)
 - A. Approval of Amendment #1 with McClure and Sons, Inc to award Additive Bid Alternates No. 1 and 2 for the Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation Project at Tri-City Water Resource Recovery Facility. Amendment value is \$7,387,672.57, increasing total contract value to \$12,812,402.57. Funding through Water Environment Services Sanitary Sewer Construction Fund. No County General Funds are involved.

V. <u>PUBLIC COMMUNICATION</u> (The Chair of the Board will call for statements from citizens regarding issues relating to County government. It is the intention that this portion of the agenda shall be limited to items of County business which are properly the object of Board consideration and may not be of a personal nature. Testimony is limited to three (3) minutes. Comments shall be respectful and courteous to all.)

Please note, the ideas expressed during public communication do not necessarily reflect the ideas or beliefs of Clackamas County or the Board of County Commissioners.

VI. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR UPDATE

VII. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATION

NOTE: Regularly scheduled Business Meetings are televised and broadcast on the Clackamas County Government Channel. These programs are also accessible through the County's Internet site. DVD copies of regularly scheduled BCC Thursday Business Meetings are available for checkout at the Clackamas County Library in Oak Grove. You may also order copies from any library in Clackamas County or the Clackamas County Government Channel.

https://www.clackamas.us/meetings/bcc/business